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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 7:18 PM

To: LKK Valuation; TAN Jas

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; HO Vincent; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); KKLau
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKH1227)
Attachments: 18072018133542-0001.pdf

Hi Valuation Team,

Kindly get back to AXA Jas.

Thanks.

Best Regards
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager E
LKK Auto Consultants d:\

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olividlau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Me’ 06,.,
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933) M‘[I\ |

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene [mailto:gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July, 2018 4:52 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie @fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas
<jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKH1227)

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly effect MV and update Ms Jas .
DOA : 18/7/18

Thank you

Gene Chow ( Mr)
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg
HP : 98587664




This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner I1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Jul 2018

https:/vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By P

~

Singapore NRIC
09402

SKH1227)

No

18 Jul 2018

TOYQOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
White

2012

1ZRX231502
MROS3REE104149652
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$14,944.00

06 Nov 2012

06 Nov 2012

0

$14,944.00

Yes
05 Nov 2022
$10.460.00

05 Nov 2022

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$69,000.00

$29,661.00

$40,121.00

OK

ublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION 1D=F03...
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7/19/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

&  Tan Wei Auto Pte Ltd

Posted: 12-Jul-2018  Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $43,500 $9,660 [yr 10-Apr-2012 1,598 cc 116,361 km Sedan Available
Elegance
One Owner Only. The Best Selling Japanese Car, Reasonable Mileage Done. Tip Top Condition Inside Out. New Facelift, Dual Vvti- I.
Posted: 12-Jul-2018 Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $49,500 59,640 fyr 28-Nov-2012 1,598 cc 32,860 km Sedan Available
Elegance

The Best Selling Japanese Car, Reasonable Mileage Done, Tip Top Condition Inside Qut. New Facelift. Dual VWTI-I.

Posted: 08-Jul-2018  Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Price Depreciation teg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads « Back (1 2) Next » 20 v/ results/page

Home  New Cars | Used Cars = Sell My Car | Directory | Products Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction,
buy used Toyota, Toyota Singapore, used Tayota Singapore, used Toyota, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Toyota Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers,
authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job apenings for Singapore jobs, real estate
properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, cammercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
look up car loans, low milcage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, Find

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com ta be reliable,

but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any resp

vonsibility for errors or emissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

http://iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 28AVL=2&MOD=Toyota 3/3



